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10S ANGELES, CALIFCRNIA, MONDAY, AUGUST 10, 1970  2:00 PM

- o A e LA

THE COURT:  All parties, counsel and jurors are
presents |
You may proceed, Mr. Kanarek.
(ﬁo response.)
'THE COURT; Are you ready, Mr. Kanarek?
. MR¢ KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. |
May I procead, your Honor,
THE COURT: You may proceed.
MR. KANAREK: Your Horior, Mt. Fleischman has some
documents which he says he will give me if I ask your Honor

WR. BUGLIOSI: This should ail be done outside the
presence of the jury. .

THE COURT: I don't know what you're talking about
l»ii‘. Kantrek.' Let's get on with the cross-examination,

MR. KANAREK: Your Honmor, mdy we approach the bench?
I need these documents.

THE COURT: I dom't have them.

MR. KANAREK: Mr. Fleischman has them.

THE COURT: You take it up with Mr. Fleischmsn during
ﬁhe recess then. Let's proceed.

'MR. KANARER: Very well.

. May 1 approach the witﬁea_a—, your Homox?

2 e TS ML As
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THE COURT: You may.

the witness on the stand at the time of the noon Tecess,

xesumed the stsnd, was examined and testified further as
follows:

CROSS EXAMINATION {Continued)
BY MR, KANAREK: |
Q  Now, Mrs. Kasabisn, T hive here a picturs --
MR. BUGLIOSI: May I see this photograph first,
pleass.

.ow
11 .
1_2 | MR. KANAREK: You have seen the phdtogﬁip'h piwiously..

- . MR, BUGLIOSI: If I'mmot mistaken, your Homox, this

‘ * Photograph has already been shown to the witmess, -

MR. KANAREK: Your Honek, we are not going through
a ritual here of showing nmiti;ing once or twice ==
THE COURT: There is nothing before the Court. Let's
proceed.
19

= | BY MR. KANAREK:

20

15
16
17

18 |

(331

Q I show you, Mxs. Kasabian, a picture of a man
on some grass,

Wouldyou look at that, please.
23
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12~} 1 : MR. KANAREK: Would you open your éyes?
'. 2 | THE WITNESS: I bhave already looksd.

3 MR. BUGLYOS8I: <VYou cani direct her +o open. her
" | ayes, Mr. xanarak.
5 | ghe has already locked at the photograph.
g | MR. KANAREK: I taks my orders from the court.

. 7 | MR. BUSLIOSI: You cannot dixect hexr what to do. _

-t 3 | THE COURT: Mr. Bugliosi. lLet's proceed.
" ' She hag looked at the p!mtogram,‘ Mr. Kanarek.
10. . ©  MR. KANAREK: I know, your Honor, but it is nscessary

-y | fox me to have this witness take this photograph, and I -
‘2 | bave a definite purpose which has nothing to do with any
13 | kind of harassment, and she knows it, your Honor.

. 14 THE COURT: Place the photograph on the ledge in
5 | front of the witness. |
16 ] MR. BTOVITZ: May the record show, your Honor, that
. | that iy Exhibit BS fox identification, please?
s 1. | THE COURT: Vexy wall. o
. m Q@ ' BY MR. EAMAREK: oW, nrn'.. Xasabian, will you
§ - please lock at i;hit photograph? - "
i 21 ﬁ' A YoR. o
2 | Q Would yéu, look at it clomely because there is
o3 | mome datail on it that I must intexrogate you on.
2 | THE COURY: Well, ask your question and then she can’
. 25 | icok am closely as® she neads to/:gmr the gquestion.
g | MR. KANAREK: Very weil.
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Q BY MR. KANAREX: Mus. Kagabian, you have told

 uM that when you first saw a man at the pole, that this
| man had blood on hix face?

A Yes.

Q Is that correct?

A Yes.

Q Now, wonld you tell us what was the ccx;dj.t:ton

.ef his clothing when you first saw him?

Is Mr. Bugliosi here to protect the witness,

your Honox, ™y I inquire?

" THE COURT: He apparently wants to see what you are

| slowing the witnegs.

MR. BUGLIOSI: I don't think it is any of your
bminuas. Mr. Kanarek, why I am here. '

THE COURT: All »ight, let's proceed, Qtntlmn.

MR, XANARFK: Did I get an answer to that question?

MR. STOVITZ: ‘There wasn't any guestion completsd,
c.oux_wel', You interrupted with your inguiry.

THE COURT: Reframs the question.

M’R KAMAREK: Certainly, your Honor.

Q Mrs. Kagabian, when you f£first saw this man on
the grass with the blood about hig face, would you tell us

A I couldn't. He was just covered with bilvod.
Q My qmstion is as to him cloth&.ng.
What wag he wearing on the uppar ports.on of his

body?
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17

| visible to your eyes any skin between him shoulders and his

| BLpe?
A No.
3 Q Paxrdon?
A There was no skin visible.
Q No skin wes visible; right?
A No.

to this ploture tbat is in front of you, would you look at

6817

Yhan ‘ha weg on the gra;ss?

No. ¥ben he wam at the pgic.

A shirxt.

He was weariny m shirt?

Yes. '

A shirt covered his bodys is that gorrect?

"Yan.,

O Pk O b O B

Q That 18, no skin wag visible balow bis shoulders;

A NG .

Q rardon?

A T don 't understand your gueztion.

Q Well, having in mind this man standing at the
pole and the shirt that was npon the upper portion of his

A Yesg.
Q Iz it & faiy stateament that there was pot

Q@  And directing your attention, then, Mrs. Kasabian,
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that pictyre, please, and tell us what portion of his body
 was struck by the knife that was wielded by Tex?

A I donf‘t undexstand.
&  You don't understand that question?

A No. .

Q ¥You have told us, Mrs. Kasabian, that this man
thatl wits at the pole at some time reached a position that

ve, I balieve, have marked as VF-2.

Do you remeémbex that?
MR. STOVITZ: ¥V-2, Counsel. FV-2.
oh, VF~2, Thatt!s right. You are correct.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, Mr. Stovitz.

Q In any svent, Mrs. Kasablan, having in mind the
place that this gentlemma was reposing on the grass, would
you look at this picture and tell me, does that appear to
be the position that he was in?

A No.

Q vhat difference was the position that yon sea
here from the position that you saw when he was on the
grasg at what we have marked ams VF-2?

A He was nmorxe on his hands and knees.
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13-1 . :. R He was more ou his hands and k‘nges?.
3 g A Yen.
. 3 Q And at the time that he was on his hands and
, | kmees My, Watgon was striking him with a knife?
. A Yes.
s o | qQ Ig that correck?
: 1 A Yes. ' :
. . .Q Now, what portion of his body was being struck
| by the knife? |

w0 | A" It locks like his back, I don'k know. I did
|- not watch 4t long enough.

i
;z, | Q@ It looked like bis back?
| i A Yed, '
@ w1 @  Was it the lower portion of his hody, that is,
o 5 | above nis hips but bel&w, let us say, his shoulders?
1 | A I guess %0, L don't know.
i 1 . Q Well, would you leok, Mrs. Kasablen, at this

18 | picture and you will notice some markings and what appears
o | to be a visible portion of what we might call the stomach
20 | and side ares.
. a Would you look at those markings and let me

27| know whether or not that is the ar;a that you saw Tex

23 'f strike the gentleman?

(/"
va e

2 | A, T guess 80, I dciz't:'k,naw.
® = 'Q  Pardon?
% | A I guess so, I don't know.
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Q  You guess then -~ you ses ;chose mﬁrkiﬁa‘“a -
MR. STOVITZ: May I hear the whole answer? I think
counsel -inter::upted'the witness before she finished her

MR. KANAREK: I'm sorry if I did.

THE COURT: Did you complete your answex?

THE WIINESS: Yes.

THE COURTt Let's go back and read the question and

(Whereupon the reporter reads the record as
follows: |
"Q  Well, would you look, Mrs. Kasabimn,
at this pleture and you will notice some warkings
dnd what sppears to be a visible portion of whit
we might call the stomich and side areas.

"Would you lock at those mnarkings and
let we know vhether or not that is the ares that
you saw Tex strike the gentleman?

*A I guesx so, I don't know.
*Q - Pardon?
"4 1 guess mo, I don't know.
. "3  You guesg then -~ you see these
matkings ~-")
BY MR. KANAREK:
Q Mrs. Kasabisn, directing your attention to
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below the shoulders that ‘appmars to be visible, is that the

general Area that you saw Tex striking the senhlemln who

| wag oxiginally at the polet

A I canmot be sure. I fust saw Tex on top of

1 hill.

Q  Well, what portion of the wan's body wag being

| struck by the knife?

MR. STOVITZ: Asked and snswered, your Honor.
THE COURT: Sustainmed.

| BY MR. RANAREX:

Q Now, as the man was striking, as Tex was

| Btriking the n#n who was ou his hands and knees;, you say,
| what noises i{f any 4id you hear from the wan on his hands
| and kneas? ‘

& Screams,
§  What was he screaming?
A It wasn't words. It was more -~ I don't kuow,

| I cannot describe it.

Q Now, directing your attention to the pants that

{ this man is wesaring, you see the pants?

A Yes.

Q Do those appear to be the pants that you saw
on the man who was on the. ground?
| A Yes.

.Q And do those pants sippear £o be In the
conditfon »~ 1'm asking you to look at the color, for

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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2

 instance, of those pants ~~ what was the color of the pants

4% you saw them when Tex wis striking the man on the ground?
I don't know.

You don't remember what color they were?

- No.

Q . And before the min came to the position on the

e

| grasy where yoU guw him on his hands and koees, just before

that he was at the polﬂ, right?
A Yes.
Q Now, when he left the pole, at the instant that

| he Ieft the pole was Tex still in the houge?

A Would you say that again?
Q At gome instant the man at the pole left the
pole, is that correct?
A Well, he fell down.
Pardon?
He fell.
He fell?
" Yes.
And at the time he fell wag Tex in the house?
I guess so, yewm.
Q@ Now, how was he propelled from the place that
f:e fell to the place where Tex was striking him about the
body with the knife?
A How ~~ I don'& undexstand.
Q What caused him to move from where he fall to &

PO » O oo
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|place on the grass where Tex wag striking him with the

16 |

knife?

‘ What caused him to move?
Yes.

I don’t know.

Well, did he move himself?

Yes.

> o > 0 »
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R He propelled himself from one place to the
naxt® |
N K fnh
. ,Q‘ Now, at that time while he was propelling
hiﬁmeﬁ from ous place to ~thc na:kt you viewad that? You
saw that? |

A No, I did not see him.

R Well, what wers you doing -after the time you
foll until the thﬁ that he came to a place on t» grass
whére Tex was striking him with the knifa?

A ¥hat was I doing?

Q Yes.

A I was standing there, and sadie came running
out. |

Q And Sadie cams running out: at the time that =-
during thix time interval whau he moved from whare he
fa)) unti) the place vhers he came to rapose on the grass?

A You.

< Now, 4id you ask Badie to help thix wan who
appeaxed to you to be bloody?

MR. FITZGERALD: Objection, calls for hearsay.

THE COURT: I Aid not heay you.

‘MR. BUGLIOSI: May I inquire if counmsel is through
with that photograph? If so, we can go back to the tabie.

MR. KANAREK: Your Horor, I am not through with the

photograph.
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13a-2 X . MHR. FITZGERALD: I mul& alsg J;ika to object on the
‘ 2 | grounds the question solicitx hearsay.
| 3] MR, KENAREK: Part of the res gestae.
4 THE COURT: oOvarruled, YOU DAY ANEWAT.
5 ) - MR:. KANAREK: May that be read, youxr Honor?
. o 1 < THE COURT: Read the guestion. '
: 7 | (Whereupon, the reporter reads the pending
o* s | quemtion as follows:
9 | _ "% Now, aid You ask sadieé to help this
10 | man who appeared to you to be bloody?")
- af ' HR WEITNESS: I said to ber, "sadle, please make Lt
RRRE" atnp.A o | o o
_ o | a BY MR. KANAREK: My queathn is did you a;.glc -
. w | : j mght pcactically bequt Your eyes this man

S | : had, or :}.n fact before your ayex this man had moved in a

i | state of éxtreme Pin, obvious to you, from the pole to a
17 | place on th.’igrau.

B | -MR. FITZGERALD: The question is compound, cognéhx,
o 1 | and argumentative. o
| ; o object on those grounds.
’ > 2 ~ MR. STOVITZ: Join in the objsctign. ,
K _ THE COURT: I am vnot sure I wnderstand you, My«
2 ,: Kanaxak,
2 . .MR. KANAREK: I will be glagd to read -~
’ , ‘95 | THE COURT: Reframe the Guestion.
| % MR. KANAREK: I will be glad to, your Honor.
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13A3 1 . Q BY MR. KANMAREK: Mrs. Kasabian, baving in mnind
' 2 | the time interwl, the time intexval from the time you saw

s | the man at the pole until he came o Xepose on the grass,

4 and Tex wam striking him, during that time you were

5 | telling us Sadie came out and spoke to you.

§ 6| A Yesn.
7 ‘ MR. SHINN: Your Honor, bsfore the answex cowesx in
= g | can T take this witness on veir dire; your Honor?
o THE COURT: No, Bir.
10 : MR. FANAREK: W%ag thare an answer, your Homox?
11 | MR, BYOVITZ: Yes, the answer was ysu.
12 | THE COURT: I don't think you askad a gquestion.
s | MR.SIOVITZ: ‘The question vas asked and the answer
' : 1 | vas yek, there was a conversation. o
- 5 | ' THE COURN: Reframe the questién.
6 | MR. KANAREK: Very well. |
wo - THE COURY: Proceed. '
| Q  BY MR. FAWAREK: Direating your attention;
. 1 | Mre. Kasablan, to the time interval from the time thak
n | this gentleman was at the pole until he vas on the grasw,
" 2 | with Tex striking him with & knifs, directing your attention

22 | to that time interval, did you during tiat time inmtexval
28 | bhave a conversation with Sadie?
2 A Yeas.

. . % Q And in that conversation with Sadie did you ask |

2 | Sadis to do something to Belp this man who appearsd to be
| injured and perhups in pain?
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%=1 MR. STOVITZ: Your Honor, I object to this. That
| ; {question was asked and the witness anawered it. Maybe
.‘ ; |Bhe didan't answer it the way Mr. Kanarek wanted her to, but
. |she was agked that exact question and the wituess answered
5 |1t Just before.
. P MR. KANAREK: I don't believe she did,
o THE COURT: Overzuled.
.t a | You may answer.
5 THE WITNESS: I just said, "Sadfe, please make it
w | 8top."
1 BY MR. KANAREK: |
12 Q Then you didn't ask Sadie to render -~ to
‘ 13 |assist you in helping & man who sppesred to be very bloody
o u |7ight in front of you?! L
15 MR. FITZGERALD: Objection --
16 MR. STOVIIZ: ©Object ds axgumentative.
w| MR« FITZGERALD: Jofn in the objection.
18 THE COURT: Sustained.
1 |BY MR. KANAREK:
: 5 | Q Did you, Mrs. Kasabian, in your conversation
. o1 | with Sadie, ask for agsistance to be given to thix gentle-
| . 2 |=an who appeaxed to you to be blaody?
? MR. BUGLIOBI: Asked and answered,
2% THE CQURT: Sustained.
() 25 MR, KANAREK: Your Honor -~
2| THE COURT: She told you what she did say, sir.
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'BY MR. KANAREK:
Q Well, may I ask it this way, then: Have you

| told us, Mrs. Kasabian, all the words that issued from your

‘mouth at a time when you saw & man bloody, being stabbed,
on the ground in front of you?

MR. STOVITZ: I object to the form of the question.

MR. FITZGERAID: I object to the form of the
 question also as amgumentative.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR, GOLDMAN: If the Couxt plesse, this last series
of qﬁestionc have nothing to do with the photogrdph that

| 15 theve.

I1f counsel wants to turn the photograph over,
I think, pursuant to our discussion in chambers, I think
1t should be done.
MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, I don't understand this

THE COURY: Proceed. Just ask your next question.
'BY MR. KANAREK:
Q Now, Mrs. Kasabian, at this point, when you

o | "Please, Sadie, make it stop," you were under no one's

oz | contxol or will except your own; right?

24

25

26

A What: do you mean?
Q Well, what you said and did was completely up
to you?

i
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Yex.
Is that correct?
Yes .

> 0 >

Q And you weren't under the spell or under an

" hypnotic trance that anyone put om you?

MR. BUGLIOSI: That calls for a conclusion, and It

| also ambiguous, your Honor.

THE CQURT: Sustained.

| BY MR. KANAREK:

Q After you had this conversation with Sadie,

| Mrs. Kasabian, would you tell us -- let ipe withdraw that
| and agk you ~=

13 ]

Did Tex come out the door while you were having
this conversation with Sadia?
A T didn't see him until he was on top of the man,
Q And when he was on top of the man, had Sadie

| disappeaxred from your view?
1

A No.

Q Pardem?

A No.

Q You were still talking to Sadie?
A Yes.,

8 And how long was it before Sadie left your
presence while Tex wag on the man?
MR. BUGLIOBX: I object to the question, It is

| ambiguous.
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_ THE COURT: Do you understand the question, Mrs.
| Kagabian?
' THE WITNESS: No.
THE COUXI: Reframe the question.
BY MR, KANAREK:

Q

| in your immediate presence while Tex was om top of this
- man?

A
R

Tex was on top of the man?

A Just a matter of seconds.

(*) And then Sadie left your lmmediate pregence?

A Yes., .

Q And Sadie went into the house?

A She ran towards the house.

Q Pardon?

A She ran towards the house. I don't know if
. ghe went in.

Mrg, Kagablan, you tell us that Sadie was

Yes.
How long were you conversing with Sadie while
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L4A-), g | Q  Did she disappear from your view?
® 2 | A Well, yes, because I turned and went the other
3 | WAYe.
‘. Q@  pardon?
5 1 A Because I turned and went the othar way.
PR I d:.dn't‘ua whers she was going. ' .
5 | Q What is the reamson that you turned and went
S »TL the other way? '
9 ¥ A I am not sure.
10 Q Well, would you reflect upon it for a moment
n | and let us know why?
& | MR. STOVITZ: Your Honoxr, the same guemtions were
i3 | asked by Mr. Kanarek on Thursday afterncon in the same
. " 15 | tone, "Reflect upon it and tell us why." At that time the

15 | Witness said sha wagn't sure, she didn't know why, and
- 16 | #ba bas just given tha mame answer now,

w | I submit that it ham been asked and answered.
8 . MR. FANAREX: That is not so, vour Bomoxr, and I
. i would welcome a study of the record.
| THX COURT: Overxuled.
) . o | Ars you able to answer the guestion?
22 THE WITMESS: I am not sure what my Xeasoch was but
2 | there was nothing I could do.
2 MR. KAKAREK: @ Thare was nothing you could do?
. 25 A Yes. -
: . % - Q That is the reason that you left, because

there wag nothing you could. ’
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l4az 5 | A Yes, I think so.
) R | Qe I zee.
. - And you just threw up your hands -a.nd:um[ Y

, 1 "wali, there is a wan gatiing killed thers, there is
s | pothing I can do, s I will just® -- .
6 | 4 Mo, that is not the way it happened.

= MR. PITZGERALD; I object to the form of the question.
. o | MR.STWVITE: It is arguwntative, your Homor.

, | Objection,

ol THE COURT: Sustained.

o MR, XANAREK: Q Did you, Mxs. Xasabian, approach

2 | the place where Tex waz immediately over the man that we zee
B in the picture? '

A I don 't undarstand,
% | R You don 't undexstand that question?
© 16 | A MNo.
i @ Did you approach ¥ex ~- let me withdraw that.
8 Tex 's back was to you; is that xight?
. 1y | A I guess s0. I am ot sure.
: w | Q@  Dpid you approach Tex and put your armx arsund

) o | Him and try, from the rear, tc remova his physical body
Com from the gentlemen that we see in this Flotuxe?

>

2 | MR. BUGLIQSI: 'That im a compound question.
— THE COURT: Sustained.
. e MR. FANAREK: Q Did you approach -- T will

o | Withdzaw that.
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% here.

Did you put your armm around Mr. Watson and
try to remove his body from the imediate yicinity of the
| man whome picture we ses in this picture?

MR. BUGLIOSI:
THE COUR™y Sustained.

MR. FKANAREK:

Mz, Watgon at that time, the time when you #aw hin
stabbing the man that we see hc;rel in this pioture?

A o

ﬁR. 8TOVITZ2
MR. NANAREK:
MR. BTOVITZ:
MR . FAMAREK:

it at this tine.

MR, PITZGERALD: X will object, your Honor.

May we approach the bench?
MR, STOVITZ: And by "this," would you identify it
1 by numbéx?
MR. KAWAREK: Yes. Exhibit No. 89.
MR. FITZGERAID: I will object 4o the introduction
| Of the axhibit into svidence om the grounds, among others,
| that there has been no foundation. |

MR. STOVIYZ:

Q WoWw, Mrs. Xamabian, I have another picture

I stipulate with counsel there has been |

Same objection.

Q Did you put your arms arcumd

o

Has that heen maxked, Counyel?

Yes, it has. It i=s ﬁxhihit l!n; 88
Thank you.

Your Homor;, I would move this in
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1] na-—'ﬁoundation. your HONOY .
. ., 2 | MR. KAMAREX: It is 2 momt uniqué stipulation, your
g 3 Honor, but I can't enter into it because I believe this
. 3 witnesy has testified that this Appears to be the very
s | Parson that was at tha pols, and I don't know how much
¢ | foundation we nesd, T
% MR, PITZGRRALDs I will also object on t.hu grounds
s | that 1t is prejudicial apd inflamsatory, that any
o | probatiye value it might have is outweighed by its
‘1 | $n€iammatory and prejudicial character.
1 HR, FANAREK: Youx Honor ==
12 m COURT: ZIf you want €o axgue this point, come
13 f. to tha hench.
kﬁﬂ.‘ : 14»'.5 |
: 15
v )

1 |
20

2
22 |

2 1|

S 2%
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14b-1 1 (Whexreupon all counsel approach the bench and
® 2 | the following procesdings occur at the bench outside of
3 | the hearing of the jury:)
¢ | MR. FITZGERAID: T will shject to the introductien
5 -1  into evidence of photograph No. 88 for idemtification,
. 6 | which depicts one Abigail Folger lying on the lawn covered
? the length of hexr body with blood.
* 8 Thig is an 8 X 10 color photograph that I
9 contend, your Honor, iz inflammatory and prejudicial, and
1o any probative value thal may be contained within the
1 | photograph iz outwaighed by the inflammatory aud gruesome
2 1 nature of the photograph,
._ 18 Furthermore, thexre has been a lack of foumdation
k 14

4% to this photograph. There has been no testimony az to
How and when the photograph was faken, undex what condi-
 tions; there has been no expert testimony as to the mannex
# in which it weg taken and the method under which it was

15

16

% | developed.
=N MR. SHINN: Join in the motion.,
oo MR, KANAREK: I think, Mr. Fitzgerald, it is &
m | dffferent number. We are talking, I belleve, about 89
oz I ask that 89 -=

o | THE COURT: Which one is that?

MR. FITZGERALD: Would you show it te the Couxt?
) 5| THE COURT: IXs that Frykowski?
% : MR. FITZGERALD: The same objection, your Honor.

2%
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14b-2 ;|  THE COURT: Well, there hasn't been sufficient
. 2 | Ffoundation.
3 " MR. KANAREK: Fardon?
s | . . THE COURY: There hasn't been a suffictent foundation
5 | yet. S
P 6 ‘f ~ MR. KANAREK: She said this appears to be the person,
7 | Your Honor. I dom' t know how much foundation we need.
* 5. THE COURT: That is part of it, but I am not satisfied
s | yet. ‘ | ' |
o | | In any event, why do you went it in evidence?
i | MR. KANAREK: Because 1t is my position -~ Mr, Bugliosi

2 | has forced this gpproach because he has taken the very
B | cavalier position -~ now, if he was willing -~

. 4 THE COURT: Get to the point.
15 MR. KANAREK: The point is an accomplice point.
% | If he is willing to stipulate that, as & matter

r .:;f law, Linda Rasabisxy is an sccomplice, I will not go Into
C 1 | this. But I have su obligation to my «-

19 | THE COURT: Go into what?
; 2. MR. KANAREK: To what I am doing at this point in
- 21 | commection with showing this women's c¢riminal responsi-
2z | bility.
o5 | | THE COURT: Nobody is stopping you from doing that.
2 | We are talking now about the receiving of an exhibit
. %. | in evidence,

26 MR. KANAREK: That is part of the picture, part of
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. the process of the proof of the fact that she is an

accomplice. :

THE COIIRTi: I assume event‘uiliy the picture will
come into evidence.

_ I think the foundation at this point is
insufficient.

MR, KANAREK: May I inquire, your Honor, what is it
that iz ingufficient?

' THE COURT: No one has testified as to when the
pilctuxe was taken, who it is in the 'phot:osraph, whether or
not it .13 4 true and correct photographic representation
of what was seen.

MR. KANAREK: That, your Hopmor, only goes to the
weight. This witness says that this appesrs to be the
person.

I have every reason to believe that the

prosecution ia"going to introduce this very plcture,

THE COURT: I assume that they intend to at some
time, yes. What difference doeg it make to you whethetr .
they do it now oy some other time?

MR. KANAREK: 1t makes & big diffevence.

THE COURT: Why?

MR, KANAREK: Because the witness is on the stand,
and my position Iz that she is an aeconpliée.

THE COURT: You are not precluded From examining
her on the plcture.
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| she testifies to it,

~ tion before that pccurs, before that picture will be

o tine without prejudice, of course, to venewing the offer.

MR. KANAREK: But I would like the jury to view it.
THE, COURT: That is the difference?
MR. KANAREK: I would 1like the jury to view it as

'THE COURT: We will have to have some proper founda-

veceived in evidence.

MR. KANAREK: Very well, your Honor. Very well.
THE COURT: I will sustain the objections at this

MR. KANAREK: Very '“3113 youy Honor,
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15-1 1. {Whexeupon, the attorneys retuxn to opsn

. 2 | courk and are recalled to the bench where the following

| .3 | Procesdings were had out of the hearing of the jury:)
4 THE COURT: Whan we came to the bench, Mx. Xanarek,
5 you bhave in mind what you want to say. We are 3us(: wvaating
é tins now.

7} I'm getting a very strong feeling ax the day

’ 8 : wears on you are wasting time in your cross-examination.
9 | MR. KANAREXK: I am not. ,
10 ' THE COURT: Without any purpose or aim whatever, |
u | MR. KARAREK: The aim is to show that thiz woman is an
12 accomplice. |
1B | THE COURY: Well == »

' 14 | MR. KANAREK: &She is supposedly under lchom 'n

15 | will. What X'm saying is this can be ¢ut down. If

s | M¢. Bugliomi wants to be realistic, and M. Stovitz, if we
17 | can have the representation they will sfipulate that as a 0
| 18 | matker of Jiw she ix an accomplice, I can cut & lot of this N
Ca 19 | out, your Honot. F 5 ‘

w | IEE COURT: I this what you called them back to the
’ 2 | banch fox? ' .
2 | MR, KANAREK: Ves, to invite through the Court that
2 | stipalation. .
2% | YHE COURT: You are perfectly free to talk to
o % | Mx. Bugliosi any time you want to. ‘
26- MR. KANAREK: We can cut this vary much shorter, That
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15-2 ' is why I am doing it right now.

, . MR. BUGLIOBI: I am not going to enter tu&h

.‘ | =tipulation.

' (The following proceedings were had in open

| comrt in the presence und hearing of the juryrs)

| THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, put the photograph face

| down on the ledge and ask your questions. If they pertain

o the photograph vou may then show it to the witness.

MP. XANAREK: Yea, your Honor.

0 | Q BY MR, KANAREK: Referzing you now, Mrx.

- Kasablan, to the lady in the white gown that you spoke of,
how long ==

1w
12
5 | Or may I ask it this vay:

® - Would you tell us from the standpoint of time
s | Whan ik was that you maw the lady in the white gown, and
5 I anm now using &s the measuring rod for time the tim
. | that you saw the man being struck by Mr. Vatson with the

18 “kmife.

A - MR. FITZOERALD: oObjeection, your Honor, it is
. ambiguous, unclear.

20 .
. a1 THE COURT: Sustained.

» MR. STOVIYZ: M4y the mprdi.shqw-»thuﬁ nferu to 88

» | for 1dentification? o

. | MR. FAWAREK: No, T have Exhibit 4 in front ¢f the
® s | Witness. | AT

% | MR. STOVITZ: Ok, Exhibit 4, I'm sorvy, Exhibit 4.
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okay, I thought you wexe back to the lady.
Q BY MR, KANAREK: Mrs. Kagablan, when was it,
Mrs. Kasabian, that you saw the lady in the white gown?
A The same time I maw the man with Tex on top
of him.
. DEFENDANT MANSON: . Your Homor, T would iike o objeat
to this attorney. He is not speaking for me.
4R COURT: Now Mr. Manson, you recall earlisr in
the trial I told you you were hot permitted to spsxk
divectly to the Court or o anyone except your own counsel.
| I will remind you of that, sir, and you know I

I don't want to hear any more, sir. You are
disxupting the trial.
Iat's procaad.
MR. FANAREK: MAy I have an answer to that question,
your Honox? |
THE COURT: Reframe the queation.
Q BY MR. KANAREK: Mrs. Xasabian, would you
tell ug ~-
MR. 'mmxs I will withdraw that. ,
Q BY MR. KANAREK: Mr=. Kasabian, would you tell
me, using this People's Bxhibit 4, would you show me whare

' You saw tha 1ady with the whits gown when you first saw

her?

A It was neax the end of the house. I don't know

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




(|
i1 |

12

13

14 .
16

1 |

19

20

21

2 |
2

%

6842

|. the exact spot.

-1

&
s )

Q@ wWell, would you look at this picture and teil

' us whexe it wam? : . "

1

& It looks like where that body is. ‘
Q Wall, will you put a mark whqrc you bdt thtnk"” 1

| thig lady was when you first saw har?

A Azxound in hera.
Q Wall, would you wark it?
There is nothing wrong with your ability fo
write, i& there? |
MR. BUGLIOSI: 7This is argumentative. '
Q BY MR. KANAREK: Would you put a circle there,

| Mra. Kasabian, please?

(Witness complies.)
And would you put an A naxt to that ¢ircle?
THE COURT: Draw & line down from the circle to the
lighter grase so # ig visible. .
o MR. BUGLIOSI¢ What does the A atand for, Mr, nmum |
MR. EKANAREK: The coﬁxt agkad it be puk there,
. MR- BUGLIOSI: What does the A stand for, your
FHoner?
THE COURT: I dontt w,
MR. BUGLIOSI: ¥For the record, now we have an A,
the jury will gat this threes or four months From now ~=
THE COURT: What is the guestion to which that mark
ralatena?
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MR, KARAREK: That im tba place wherée ths lady was

| fixrst ssen, according to thim witness, and I have asked
- that it be mirked with a circle and the A iy what f believe
| o be the iady's first pame, the initial of her first name,

But tha yecord, whatber we snunciante it or
not, thers are other questions that are going to coms,

| and Mr. Bugliowi is mexely obstructing the trial with these
| constant intexruptions. o

THE COURT: Doss the mark now properly xeflect the -

1 position of the lady, Mrx. Kasabian?

THE WITNESS: Yes, N
MR. BUGLIOSI: May ithe record raflsct then, your
Honor, the witness has indicatad the position of Miss !'olgér 1

- by an X, and a rerc around it, not by the A, which is
| gome distance from the X and the zero.

¥R. KAMAREK: X think that is obvious to svery ons

in this courtroom except Mr. Bugliosi.

MR. BUGLIOBI: I apologime for being mo thick.
MR. STOVITZ: May the record show it is on Exhibit 4
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15a-1 . | BY MR, KANAREK:

o | Q Now, at that time; or statememt, then, that
5 | H¥. Watson -~ that you saw Mr. Watson over the man -~ you
, | s&w the lady in the white gown, is that corxect?

s A Yes.

6 | Q And directing your attention to that lady iIn
& s
: , | the white gown, was your state of mind such that you gelt
N ‘g | ‘that she had suffered any physical h;ury?

o | A I could not see. I just caught a glimpse of

o | ber and Katie chaging hex.

i Q She was actuslly mobile, she was running?

15 | A Yes.

5 | Q And did you do smything to interpose yourself

® 4 | Pbetween the person who was chaging her and the lady in

5 | the white gown?

16 A ' No.

o Q Why didn’'t you, Mrs. Kasabian?

5. A 1 dowt’t know.

2w T Q You didn't hecause -~ because ~- do you have

- | any Teason whatsoever? I don’t want to put words In your -
. g | mouth. |

e Do you have any reagon other than saying jm
93 | dom!t know? :
% MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, he is badgering the
. o5 | witness and also arg_umm_:;ﬁve,
% | MR. FITZGERALD: I make & motion to strike the
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‘rquaatidn as gratuitous.

MR, STOVEITZ: If counsel has no further need to be
that close to the witness I think comuon courtesy --
| THE COURT: ALl xight, Mr. Stovitz, you may sit down,
|siz.
The objection is sustained.

{BY MR. KANAREK:

q We have the picture, Mrs. Kasabian, that you
|wexe standing there, your mind wag free and clear, is that
lcorrect?

A I guess so.

Q@  You know so, Mrs. Kasablaa.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Argumentative. He ig badgering the

THE COURT: Sustained.
MR, STOVITZ: Again I ask that coumsel return to
counsel table and question the witness from this position

180 that there would be no chance =-

THE COURT: He is examining the witness on the
photograph, Mr. Stovitz, snd has the same rights the
prosecutors had when they were examining. |

When that exsmination relating to¢ the photo«

The objection is sustained.
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15a-3 | |BY MR, RANAREK:
. B R Well, Mrg. Kasabian, that lady &t the time that
. , |You ssw her was mumning wnder her own power, is that
, |correct, Mrx. Kasablan?
. A Yes.
. Q And there was another human being some distance
- ' 'behind her, is that right, Mrs. Kasabian?
g THE COURT: All right, now, Mr. Kanarek, you may
., |return to the counsel tabla, |
19 : MR. RANAREK: Very well, your Honor,
@1 THE COURT: Do you have the question in mind, Mrs.
12 |Rasabian? |
o 13 THE WITNESS: I didn't know there wis a question.
. 1 THE GOURT! Read the question.
5| {(Whereupon the reporter reads the pending
6 | ’ queation as follawss
ae|” - "Q ' Add there was snother humen being
ol some distance behind her, is that right, Mrs.
19 | Kana‘bian;t”) : | ;
T g THE WITNESS: Yes. -
. 2 |BY MR. KANAREK: |
. Q  How far was that other human being, Mrs. Kasabian,
2 | from the lady in the white gown? |
| A 1 don't know.
@ 2% | Q Well, give us an estimdte,
2 | A I dont't know.
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15a-4 | Q Well, wag it a lmdred feet?

i
A She was right behind her.
2 4
. 1 Q And did you do anything, Mrs. Kasabian, whatsgo~

. ever, to plice yourself ox put anything between that lady
in the white and whoever person was that was right behind

| hex?

" | A Xo.

. . Q At that point, Mrg. Kasabian, you in fact, you
e in fact left the area of the m#n who was on the grass with
. Hr Watson xnd this lady, is that correct?

u MR, STQVITZ: I object to the question ax a2
[ eharacterization and argumentative, your Honor.
a0 THE COURT: Overruled.
’. “ THE WITNESS: Yes, I left.
5 BY MR. KANAREK:
Q And you left, Mrs. Kmigebian, Ffor what resason?
MR, BUGLIOSI: Asked #nd answered, your Homor,
IHE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: I don't know, There was nothing I

12

16
1 |
8

19

w | could do. I just left.

.2'1 | BY MR.- KANAREK!

o | Q The reason you left was because there was

» - nothing you could do, 43 that right?
' A Yes.

24 -

‘_ . | Q@  And is there some reason there was nothing you

- could do?

%
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A I don't know, I don't know.
Q In fact, Mrs. Kassbian, you left because you
| knew thet there was wrongdoing occurring and you did not
want to have #ny part of it and you wanted to get out of
thexe so that you could possibly save your own skin.
| MR, BUGLIOSI: Compotmd, your Homor, also arguments-
- tive. o ' ' |
 INE COURT: Sustained,
| BY MR. KANAREK:
| Q@  Did you leave, Mrs. Kasabian, becauge you felt
| that 1t was just too hot of & place to be in view of
| everything that had oceurred that night, in view of what
| you were seelng there, you felt it was time for you to
save your own skin.
Ia that right?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Same objection, your Honor, atgumenta-
| tive. It is also ambiguous.

" TRE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. KANAREK:
| q Well, is your statement, Mrs. Kasablan; that
yort don' £ know why you left, is that the resson?

A I think so, I just felt that there was nothing
I could do,

Q I see, and when that lady, the lady in the
| white, wasg traveling, moving, was she screaming?
A I don't know.
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Q

A

You don't know?
I can't remember if I heard her.
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188-1 4 | MR. KANAREK: May I approach the witness then, your

. | Homox?.
® s | THE COURT: You may. , 4
4 | Q BY MR. KANAREK: I show you #nothexr ﬁictura; :
5 | #rs, gasablan, and ask you. doas that appear fo be the whits
. 6 gawn? |
a 2 | A Yes.
n o ' ‘Q Purdon?
9 - A Yes. .
o] &  Doss that appear to be the lady that wam ix the
1_1' | wiite gown that we have just been talking \ab'nut:?.
12 | A Yax. L B 4
13 MR ' KANAREKy Your Honar. my thc recnr& reflect
.‘ ; 1 | that ‘bha picture I am referring to is Exhibit ‘.Ho. ge?
s @ BY MR. XMWAREK: Mrs. Kasbian, you have told

16 | us, Mrs. Kasabian, certain reasons thﬁt'ycli innt-, that you
r | went o the Spabn Ranch originally. .
1% 1 | Now, did you go to the Spabn Ranch ==

2, B . the first time you went to the Spahn Ranch
" 20 after having a conVéxsa‘tion vlth .| girl that you knew ag
: m G.YPSY - . .
% MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honox, there is no formal

% | ohjac:tian by this name, but I ahjoet on the gmunds thiws
L% has been gone into ad nauseum,

. . % MR. .K‘ARAREK: No, it hamn't, your Hondxr, not whxt
%6 | ‘I-"m g::):;ng into now has not been gone into«

¥
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582 1 ! MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honox, I would request

® ° | conference at the bench to £ind out what ares we are
3 going into. .
4 | This has been gohe inta "oﬁn and over again.
5 | THE COURT: Read the gwestion. . - .
. 6 "" ‘ ’ (The reporter starts to read tha record,)
' 7| mE COURT: The question ts bad in form as faz as its |
- 8 | gone. Qbjection susmixined. L
o | Q BY MR. KANAREK: Mrs. ¥asabian, 4id you ga to

10 | tha Spahn Ranch because you wanted to seek out fresh men,
1 ~man that you had not had previous xelations with?

12 . A .
B Q pid you tell Gypsy the day that you met Gypsy
‘ ‘ 1 | that Your husband wag inadequate sexually ap fax ag you

15 | were concerned, and you wishad to go mwl@rc' where there
16 ware A lot of men that you could come in contact with
7 | semually? |

6 | A o«
. B | Q You never sald that?
- 20 .L, A I think I gaid something about my husband and I
’ e 21 | were gexually inadequata, we were not in harmony with ncﬁ
| 2 | §thar. |
23 But I 4id not believa I maid anything about
2 | wanting to ba with a bunch of new men.
O 5 ;: Q You don't believe you did but you may have?
% | MR. STOVITZ: That is objected o, your Honor, it has
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:_ esn asked and answersd.

THE COMRT: Overrulsd.
THE WYTSRSE: What ves yeur quastion?
MR, XANAREK: May it bs read, your Honox?
TEE COURT: RMead the guestiosn.
{(Wharsupor, the reporitsr veads ths panding

| gquegtion xs followm:

" You don 't believe you aid put
you may have?™)
YHEK WITMRSS: Bhe told me about & bunch of wen.
Q  BY MR. KARAREK: MNxs, Xamabisa, d&id you tell
aypsy that you wers looking for a cobmting, Rn arex where
thers wexe u lot of men that you might apsgcaiabe with

MR, BUGLIOBI: Ashwd and answered. -
THE COUR®: Ovexrulsd, ’
THE WITHESE: Mo« o .
Q@ WY MR. FAMAREKs Rid you tall Gypey that your

go with hin becauss he Aid pot a0 anyihing for you
saxually?

A »o.

Q D14 you tell Gypsy that your hurband was
Incapable of mking love to you the way you wantad it

25 | dene?

A I % not mure of your question.
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12.

Ld

G In vhat way aren't you sore of the question,

| Mxw. xasabfan? . T

A I remember telling ber that we were not .

| together sexually.

T don't understand your question, what kind of
an axswer you want, .
Q Mrs. Fupabian, X want you just to listen to

| the question and answex it. It is not what T want that

counta, ,

A I just told you sy answey, then.

Q Yo don't undexstand the question?

A No, X don't.

4  Did you have a discussion with Gypsy -— this
i3 the #irst time You ever saw Gypsy, xight?

A Yen,

Q@ T fixst time you ever saw bar in your whole

| dife did you have a disgussion with hexr in which you told
| bax that your hushand was not satisfying you sexually?

¥R. BTOVITZ: I cbject to the guestion as having been

| asked and anawered, irrelevant and lasoatarial to any issue
21

in this cass.
THE COIRYs Overzuled. You may AUSWer.
THE WITWNESS: Yes, I did.
9 BY MR. KANARRK: You said that, vight?
A Yagn.
Q And then the firat day that you cume o tiw
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argumantative .

; ranch, ¥ra. Fasabian, you did not ses Mr. Kanson, aid you

A »o.
R The firsi day that you came to the yanch

| ¥x. Manson wak Alsc there: ha was not &t the ranch?

MR, $70VITZ: objected o as caliing for a con~

| alumion of the witness.

TER COURY: Sustained, |
U BY MR. FAMARRK: Wow Rfter, M. Fasabian,

| after the fivet axy when you had had sexual xelations
- with My« Watson, you returned to the arwa whexe your hug~
| band wax Living, is that correct?

¥ Yon,
q And, Mxs, Fasabian, you then xeturhed and had a

A Yex.

R mhe first cosvexsation that you had with
Hrs Manson, Mxs. Xasabian, 4id You tall Mx. Manson that you

| wished to hide from your husband?

A ¥o.

Q Foxr sure you Afd not say that?

A o, I dom't yecall saying thak.

L But you could have? .

MR, STOVITE: That is objected to, youx Iionor,
THE COURY¢ Sustained, .

@ BY MR. FANAMEK: In fack, dlrecting your

3
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| atfention, Mrs. Kasabian, to the time when you first .'

- bad with him, did you discuss with him the subject matter

| Ranch?

24 -

#roke to Charles Manson, the first conversation you ever

2

of your intent ag to why you wished to stay at the spahn

A I xemember saying something like that.,
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16~1 | Q Yes; and you told Mr. Manson that you winked -
Y will withdraw that for & moment,

: Batwesn the time that you £irst came and saw

4 | Tex, when Mr. Manson wesn't at the Ranch, you left and

« | went back to where your husband was staying and you got

s | some articles, you took something from that avex; is

; | that correct? '

8 MR. STOVITZ: I object to the question as compoimd

o | and unintelligible, and assuning a fact not in evidence,

1 | thet Mr. Mandon wasn't at the Ranch,

i | - MR. KANAREK: She has so stated, your Honor.
‘1| MR, STOVITZ; She said she didn’t know whexe he was,
15 | Counsel. | |
1% | THE COURT: Objection overruled.
15 . Do you undexstand the quastion?
1 THE WITNESS: No, I dom't know what he is asking,
u | THE COURT: Reframe the question.
15 | BY MK. KANAREK:
19 Q Mrs. Kagabian, after the first day when you

20 | were at the Spahln Randy you left and went back to the
"+ x| ares whexe Mr. Melton and your husbind were staylng; is
£2 that correct? |

23 A Yex.

2 | Q And ‘you entered the truck whexa your husband
5 | and My, Melton were »taying A&t a time when your husband
26 | @nd Mr. Melton were not In the truck; is that correct?
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162 “ A Yes,
Q Aund you took something, 1ix that correct, Mxs.
Kagabian, at the time when you were in that truck?
A Yes.
3 And the firxst tiﬁe that you had a conversation
with Me. Manson, the very First time in your life that you
had ever laid eyes on Mr. Manson, you spoke to Mr. Mmuwon
. and told him that you wished to hide because pf what you
had done in camection with the cccurrences when you went
" there to the Truck when My, Melton and Mx., Kassbizn were

4 | Dot present?

. MR. STOVITZ: X objeet to the question as unintelli-
;s | %ible, your Homox.
% MB. KANAREK: I think it is intelligible, your
5 | Homor.
. THE COURT: UOverruled.
- You sy answer.
® THE WITNESS: K Maybe I 4£d, I don't vecall.
19 BY MR. KANAREK:

T o, | '@ Maybe you dfd? You kuow you did, don't youl

o - A 1 den't recall saying -~ |

” a5 ' MR. STOVITZ: 1 object to the question as argumenta-~
b | tive. | | |
- THE COURT; - Just & moment.
- MR. STOVITZ: I object to the question xx argumenta-

2 | tive. When be says "you know you did," and she just
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16-3 | #mswered that she doesn't kmow she did.
' THE COURT: Go ba&ck and read the quegtion snd the
® | mmer
| v MR. KANAREK: I didn’t hear you, your Homox?
THE COURT: I want to hear the question and the
inswer,
- (The record was read by the reporter.)
. BY MR. KANAREK:
’ Q The first time, Mrs. Kagabian, the first time
that you spoke with Mr. Manson, did you tell him that you
wanted to hide from your husband?
A I don't think so.
Q Would you reflect on that for a moment,
© Z l You dom't think so? |
A Yes,

10
11

12 ¥

L

. Q What do you mean by that when you say you
don't think so?

A Becausge he asked me why I had come to the
Ranch; and I vemember what I said, and it had nothing to

16 |
17T
18

19

x » | do with wanting to hide.
. ” Q You didn't tell Mr, Manson that you wanted to
| hidet’
22 :
5 A No.
2 Q' Your state of mind was much that you didn't
® . | wish to hide? You did not wish to hide at the Ranch

s at the time, the Flrst time that you everspoke with
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’ ¥Mr, Manson? |

previous testimony and not soliciting anything on cross«
| examination,

| BY MR. KANAREF:

f your husband?

MR, STOVITZ: Your Honor, I submit that rhis question
has been asked and snswersd, and now I object to the
quastion in this form as being & characterization of her

THE COURT: Overruled,
- THE WITNESS: You are asking me if T wanted to hidef
MR. KANAREK: I just wanf an answer to the question.
, May it be read, your Honor?
’THE COURT: Reframe the question, Mr. Kanarek.
" MR. KANAREK: . Yes, your Honox.

Q Mrs, Kaubiau, dixecting your attention to
the firlt time that you saw MY, Manson, after having been
to the truck whare Mr. Melton mnd Mr. Kasabisn were living,
was your state of mind such that you wanted to hide from

A Yex. .

MR. KANAREK: Then may we appyowch tha bench; your
Honor?

THE COURY: For what purpose?

"MR, KANAREK: I wish to obey the Court's ordexrs
in commection with & cextain subject mattsr, However, I
wish to approach the bench,
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THE COURT: All right. :
MR. STCVITZ: Your Honor, it is 3:00 o'clock. |
THE COURT: We will have the bench conference first, |
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l6a~}1 L .. ' {(¥hereupou, all counsel approach the bench
. . | and the following proveedings pccur at the banch outside
‘ , | of the hearing of the jury:) .
4 | THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, is there any reason why we
s | need the blackborrd in the middle of the yoom?
,6, f MR, FANAREX: Pardon?
-7 7 1 THE COMRT: I» there any xeason why we nesd the
* s | blackbomrd in the middle of the xoom, in its present
o | Position?
0 MR. FANAREK: This?
‘a | THE COURT: Yes.
» | MR. XANAREX: ‘Yhey put it there, your Homor. I
i3 | @idn't agk that & be pui there.
. 14 | THE COURY: I amked that it be put there becauss I
15 | Ehought you were still examining the witness about it.
6 | ‘MR, NAWARRK: X am going to examine on it.
w ] THE COURT: It is blocking the view of some of the
1;, | pecple, and I prefex to move it back against the wall.
. 19 | - . You don't seem to be exumininmg on it now.
- Cw | MR. FAMAREK: 'Icauldnnlydaom thing at a tine,
i 2 | your Hongr. | | o
: 2 - THE COURT: You haven 't dum anything at all on it
23 | this aftsrncon. You haven't untiomé! the diagram,
2 MR. KANAREK: T would caxtainly have po obiuctum to
. 0s | having it go back for thim afternoon and dnfar that, .
2% THE COURT: What is your purpose :!.'or cqmi.nq ta the
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~ bench?

MR. KAMAREK: I wish to obay the Court's order, but

| what I am saying is this:; fThis woman's intent -- she
- stole $5,000, and the Mon that she came to the ranch,.
| Your Honor, wa bave a right to show,

The posscution bhas brought thim up and «-
THE COURT: Rrought what up?
MR. KANAREX: 7The arex of her iptent,
MR. FITZGRRALD; The offer of proof wonld be that

| this witness, Linda Xasabian, did, in Zact, steal $5,000
16 -

from charies Malton, & roommats of her husband, from the

| trailer located on Topanga Lane in Topmnga {anyon on or

aboud July 5, 1969, and this was, in fact, har trve motive
for going to the spahn Ranch, That is to way, shs went
to the Spalin Ranch and asked Charles Manson foxr amnesty
or protection because spha falt her husband and chaxles
Melton were looking for her because of the theft of the

MR. KAMARBK: That is correct. .
MR. BUGLYIOSI: X want to briefly be heard.
| MR. KAKAREX: May I finish? I haventt finished.
The point of the matter is that the prosscution injected

. this matter. There is no surprise here.

THE COURT: Injected it how?
MR. RAMAREX: By putting befors the jury her

.
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1 that thére is some kind of a big conspiracy to get givis

to go there, when, in fact, this womnn cams there to hide

| because she stole the money.

Mr. Manson ham a xright fox the jury to lmow

| that, that that waz her reason, her entire ﬁhﬂ&ﬁip
| thers, that she came there because she stola the $5,000.

To deprive Mr. Mangon of that testimony,

| despite all the other felonies that this woman committed,
| is to deny him a fair trial. We would 1lke to show that

the motivation for her going there was because she wished

that to the Court.
MR« BUGLIOSI: May I be heargd?
THE COURT: Assuming that is true, how would it

make it relevant so far as you are concerned?

MR. KANAREK: Because they hive said that she wax

| enticed thexe, that phe wasg told about a beautiful wan,
that she came there bacause of the fact that Mr. Manson =~

3
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6be1 P THE COURT: Who is "they"?

. 2 They haven't testified. No one has testified
s |but Mrw. Kassbian.
¢ MR, KANAREK: That's right. But Mr, Bugliosi has
5 |elicited Lit. He brought the entire meitex up.
. 6 | We tried to keep it cut on the basis that it
7 {wasn't material,
) s | THE COURT: Assume what you say is true, that she

o {didn't go there to join the commme, that she want there
10 |{to hide. What dlfference does {t make?

i MR. KANABEK: Then their original evidence as to why
12 | she went there mist be stricken, because we have a right
1 [to meet it. | |

.‘ 14 THE COURT: It doesn't have to be stricken. The
15 |eredibility of her testimony may be called into question.
16 MR. FITZGERALD: Exactly.
v Stis testified that she went to Spahn Ranch for
13 |& particular reasons, and the defense attorneys are

e 19 | guggesting that she weut to the Ranch for another reagon.

_ : 20 MR. BUGLIOSI: I would like fo be heard on two points.

R MR. FITZGERALD: We contend that is pexmissible im-
2 |peachment.
28 THE COURT: That's what I'm trying to £ind out.
% |why do you contend it is permissidble impeachment?

% 2% It would sgem to be an attempt to impeach hor

% |by & specific wrongful act not amounting to & felony, uot;
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smounting to a conviction of a felony.

MR. FITZGERALD: It happens to be that what we contend

- wag her real motive zlso happens to be a-~crime.

It is not our purpose to bring in the crime in
order to show her character for committing offenses ox

sything, it just happens to be the real reason was h:g -
w
THE GOURT: I know what you are saying, but/is the

1 xelevance of 1rl

MR. FITZGERALD: It impeaiies her in terms of her

| statement as to her state of mind as to why she went to
| the Spahn Ranch and to Charles Manson.

MR.KANAREK: Exactly.
MR, BUGLIOSI: I want to be briefly heard on two

| points, your Homor.

THE QOURT: You just keep going around In circles.
Admittedly, that would have the effact, but

what 13 the relevance?

MR. FITZGERALD: Mr. Kanaxek stiéted that the prosecu-

tion, under divect examination; elicited from this witness,

ILinda Kasabilan, over objection by defense attorneys, her
motive for going to the Ranch. It also fits In this whole
area wherein she testified thaet she wag naive and impression-~

able #nd innocent.

I think it places her testimony in & framework
from which it cen be more easily examined by the jury.
Hex statements in regard to her original motives
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; | were gelf-serving, and we yimply want to round out the
., | pleture.
® | THE COURT; Mr. Bugliosi?
MRy BUGLIOSI: I would like to just make two
brief points, your Honor.
Ne. 1, by Mr. Kanarek's own question, by his
vexry own quegition, he got out from her, if you look at the
® ¢ | record, that she did not go there because ofmy theft.

b This happened on the second day, after Tex
"1» | Watson bad told hexr to steal the five thousand.
1 ‘ Her xeason for going there, and Kansirek --

12 | Mr. Kamarek -~ has brought this out himself, is because
1z | Gypsy invited her,
L J w |l MR. RANAREK: No.
5 MR. BUéLIOSI: She never said right now during cross-
16 | exemination that the reagon she went there was because sghe
r | took anything. It was the gecond day that she came back

¢ | 4nd took something.

. » | The £irst day she did not go out there for

- , | that purpose, and you have not elicited anything contrary
I s | to what I am saying right now.
16c fls. 5 |

23 |

24

26
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1662 - | pexmissible. He is only trying to show a theft. He hax
_ already alicited the fact that she -~
o ’ MR. FITZGERALD: Yes, that she took momathing out of
‘ tha presence of Charles Melton. But that could have been
 Any one of a nunbex of things.
THE COURT: And that she wanted to hide.
MR. PITZGERALD; Yes.
= ; THE COIMT: S0 you have impesachaed her.
? | I# she testified earlier that she wantad to oo
' thare for wome othexr reamon, you have already impeached her,
Going one step further and pulling out by the teeth tha
information about the theft is mimply the improper form of
. impeachment that Y am talking about. '
MR, FARAREK: Your Honor, if I may answer youx

10
11
12
13

13
| Honor just a moment.

The point i% that it shows &r intent. It
shiows that she sought ont the Spahn Ranch instead of the
. #pshn Ranch meeking hex out. |
THE COURT: Assume that is true. How ig that

15
16
v

18

- relavant?
- o ' MR. KANAREX: Because it shows, youx Bpnox = in
| othex worde, if somesone is vanted for muxder, that iz one
4 th:l.nét_ 1f someon® im wanted for stealing a Hershey bar,

os | that is momething else. The reason that she mtayed thexe
. - the whole wonth, the reamon that she wanted protection,

| was because of the $5,000.

23 |
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+6C3 A It goas to show hex intent,
5 | THE COURT: I am going to sustain thae bbjadiions.
. | Mr. Ranarek, and I think you have gone a# far as you can
| go by legitimate means of cross-examination impsaching
y tha witness on this particulax point.
In fact, I think yon have gone further than

' perhaps I should have let you go.

) You do have ¥ contradiction, as I recall her
r taptimony, dbut now to go on atill further and to get the

avidence pf the theft itxelf can sérve rio purpose except
?: to do that which the law maysx you can't do.
MR. KANAREK: May I say thia? The prosecution has

» 45 1 bhrought this whole axea in.
.’ , ;4_ { ‘ Yor instance, what is the reason for the mex

‘ orgy?
T™HE COURT: You have argued that a dozen times.

| I think T have already heard all the arguments and I have

considerad them carefully.
MR. HUGHES: I think we can bring in what wes taken.
. | Tt does not necessarily have to be alluded to as a thelt.
. ,; | TheY can say that she tock $5,000. It may have been her

o $5,000, ‘ | R
THE COURY: I am going o :uutuﬁ the objection.
ul Gentlamen, ve Will take our recess At this tiie.

. - {Wbexsupon, all counsel rétuyrn te their respec—
tive places at counmel tabls and the ¥ollowing proceedings

1¢

12 |

15
16
7

18

22 |

26
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ocenx in open court within the presance and bearing of the | -
Jorys) ‘

. case untll it is finklly submitted to yow.

THE CQURT: Ladies and gentleman, & not gonverse
with anyone nor form or exjress any cpinion regarding the

The Court will recess for 15 minuies.
(Recenx.)
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PHE COURT: AlL partiex, counsel, and juroxs ars
present., : %
' You may procesd, Mr. Xansrek,
'MR. KANAREK: Ye#, your Honox, thank you.
G 8o, Mps. Kasabian, in fack whan you went o
the ranch, Mrs. Kasabian, you had asked Gyp.y aboui:
coming to live wherxever Gypsy wee 1iving?

A HO»
Q Is that correct?
A No.

R ¥ell, but ax 3 matter of fact you wers not

| - gutting along with your husband, whichever way we --

yhht:v#r, the reasons may be.

¥ 4 Yen .

Q And ®o you took the opportunity of asking
Gypsf about coming to live with her?

MR. STOVITZ: oObject to the guestion az argumentative,|
your HODOX. '

THE COURT: oOverrulad, You my Answer.

YHE WITHESS: No, I 4id not ask her.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Paxdon?

A 1 aid not amk her. She avked me.

Q You told hey that yon ware unhappy because oi
your hushand!'s ssxual inadequacy, is that correct?

MR. BTOVITZ: I object to the question, your Honox,
a¥ not accurate cross-sxamination.
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It is & characterization of her testimony and

1 mssumes a fact not in evidence.

. MR. KANAREK: First of all, I am nob alluding to any-
testinony at all.
THE COURT: Overruled.
THE WITNESS: What was your queéstion?
MR, FANAREK: May that he read, your Honor?
THE COURT: Read the question.
{Whexeupon, the reporter reads the pending

Quastion as follows:

" You told her that you wers
unhxppy backuse of your husbandts wexual -
inadcquuy,. is that comct?“) -
" 9HR WITNESB: Yes.
Q  BYMR. FANAREK: You told her that?
A Yes. ., IR
@  And you asked har i¥ you could coms and l,i.w

MR, STOVITZ: Objescted to as having been asked and

| answerad, your Honor.

THE COURY: Overruled, you may hrocesd.

THE WITHESS: 8he Invited me to go with hey.

Q BY MR. BANAREK: This was afier you told her
of your busband‘'s mexual inadequacy, is that correct?
A I don't know. I don't know what took place
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Q I see. Now, Mrs. Xasabian, directing yur
attention ~~ may I say this:

Do you have a feeling of gratitude, Mcs.

- Xasablan, to Mr. Bugliosi and Mr. Stovitz and the

Frosacution for allowing you to walk out on meven counts
of murder and one count of conspiracy?

. A No, not to them.

g You have no fesling of gratitude to these two |

I gmt.lamn at a)ll for that?

A I think it 18 above them. I think it is the
power of God

Q You believe what?

A It is the power of God.

Q And your gratitude is to God for giving you

. thig ~— this -- blessing, or thix good fortune?

A Yes. ;-
Q And you think that this is something of a

- xeligious type of regult -—-

MR. BTOVITZ: Object to the question, imtariai,
iryelevant, ambiguous and unjintelligibia, your Honor.‘

THE COURT: Sustained. ,

Q  BY MR. NANAREK: Do you feel, Mrs. Xasabian,

- that this 1s a supernatural type of force that has given

2% | Yéu this wmity?

A X feel it's God's mexcy, ves. |
Q You feel it is God s mercy that is giviné you
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this immunity?

A Yazn,

Q Apd directing yowr attention to your state of
nind today am compared to last Friday, for instance, your
#tate of mind is such that you know ithat today the Judge
figned the oxder giving you lmmunity.

A Yes. . o

Q And so you know for sure as of this morning
that you will not be prosecuted on seven c:ouut& of murdexr
and ope vount of conspiracy?

A Bo the payper says,

Q Pardgn?

A Sc the plece of paper nyx. 5

Q My question i as to your stats of mind,

mj_m. ' t . » v }
'ro:lty ——— today you know fo:: tm that you will

_ not be prnmntnd for saven counts o;E murder and one count -

of conspiracy, is that right? ‘
MR. BTOVI¥Z: ‘That axks for a .'L-;ai icbmiunich of
this witness, your Honor. I cbjoct to the question on that .
THE COURT: Overruled.
THE WITMESS: I don't understand your question.
MR. XANAREK: May the question be read?
THE COURT; I think you should reframe it,
Mx. mﬁamk. | o |
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MR. KAMAREK: Yeg, your HONor.
Q BY MR. KANAREK: I8 your state of mind today

. a8 of this morning, Mzs. Kasablan, is it your state of mind

that you feel for sure that you are not going to be

prosecuted for seven counts of murder and one count of

congplracy?

A For sure, yes. I felt it all along.
Q Pardon?
A I hava been feeling it all along, but today
for Surés '

Q Today is for sure?

A Yes.

Q Now, you gay you have been feeling it all
along. You mean you felt that God was going to halp you

 out all along?

A Yes.
Q 18 thexe soéme reason that you felt that God

. should help you?

A I don't know.
Q Pardon?
A I don 't know.
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17a»1 .| g I mean do you feel ~= ig there some raagon
| why you should be singled out for His blessings?

MR, STOVITZ: Your Honoxr, I think this gets fnto a
field that is ﬁoiﬁ.g. to take us far far away from the
iuuu of this cage and I object on that basis.

THE COURT: Sustained,
| . | BY MR, KANAREK: ‘ — Ld/;‘
. . Q Well, last Friday, Mrs, Kuabita, upony until
- last Friday, let's say, you did notéﬁqr sure that you were
‘ going to get this immmity? | -

A Not from these people here, no.

10

11

2 | Q  You dfd not know, that is, the Judge had not
s | #igned the papers yet last Friday?

14 A Right.

15 - Q Is that correct?

16 A Yes.

o

<

b

v ’@% 83, thtt as you th:ﬁ.ﬂcd pi'evim

17 P »‘
s pilar T .r*\.

w | ¥ jm« &wuﬁ ﬁhat ybe .mdy hadnot signed ‘the papexi?

a-lf

o | T M"f

a5 Q As you testified previously, previous to today,
g | you were aware that the Judge had not yet signed the

. | papers?

% A Yeg.

24 ‘ ) And so you foumd out this morning that <kl

% m he signed the papers?

% | A Yes. ,f .7-

ettt e e e, |
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1 G e T R
17a-2 (‘A_fé’wm&; 0 “,L jﬁ" o .
A . -
. N : - R And the gratitude =~ you have no gratitude, L i

, | no feeling of thanks to Mr. Bugliosi or Kr. Stovitx?

o | - MR, BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant, B e,

6 —_;'"_. - MR. siovrx;z' It is not: th:l: witnesf s tg:timny at;

° 5 ‘ ;;t is. Im:a state, of mindawe [t; talk

w ."_L. F) £, : ;/

i :
9 a‘bdﬁﬁ / .-" ;"/j--ﬁ 1! : _;3»} T L L /
1 'J.‘HE ITNESS have mtitude.
n | — B WIINESS: Sure J have g

2 'BY MR, KANAREK: B
" I P

O il A rea, I do have gmagltuds. !
i,-, ‘ Q/ 'Now ym lra utylng you do have gfa?itude, '
*‘SL‘ A X "'
e \ . STOVI'J.'Z: I obiect to the question ag arglmmu-
18 “titre. - "7 :‘/ s
‘19 | . '"r THE GQHRTn thst&ined. L }

i ?:6‘4 E!’ m.-KAKAlEK: ' T

T a | . R  Andwhy do you have gmtitude, Mrs. Kasabian?

7 9 | A They haye given me an opportunity to tell the :
o |tvtn, - LY
o | Q And the gratitude iz just because they have

. 25 | Biven you the opportunity to tell the truth, is that
2 | right?
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17a~3 L A I think so, jrea.
' . Q ‘Pardon?
| . . A Yes.,
. Q You think so?
. A I'm npt quite sure, what -~
i p Q What is that?
. . A I'm not quite sure what you sre asking me.
> s Q : Do you kmow what I mean by gratitude?
. A Yn, X dc.
o R  Then m:uld you tell us why ‘do you have the
u gratitude toward Mr. Bugliosi and Mr, Stovitz and the
12 | Prosecution?
s 1 MR. STOVITZ: The questionwaa just asked and answered,
. 1o | the answer wag just given,
5 I object to the question as having been asked
s | and ansvered.
| MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, it has not been znswered.
1 THE COURT: Yes, it has, the objection {s sustained.
1w | BY MR, KANAREK: d-
g 20 Q Ig the gratitude you feel; Mrs. Kasabian, is L
2 - ﬁe gratitude of an earthly type? Do you feel it iz like
- oz | getting & present?
~ A I am prateful to them because they were more
o | interested in the truth, PRIPN
O . Q  Paxdon? B
= | A Becausge they are interested in the truth, I
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| have gratitude towards them.

gratitude?

q Because they are Interested in the truth?

A Yes.

Q And the fact that your physical welfare ix
involved énd you leave the jail and are completely and
absolutely free, that does not have any part of your

A I don't understsand.
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18~1 . Q Well, your gratitude does not involve your
) being able to leave the jail, your being able not to have
. to go to the gas chamber and die? Your gratitude doesn't

involve that?

MR. STOVITZ: I object to the quegtion as unintelli-
gible, your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you understand the question?

- : THE WITNESS: Not really.

THE COURT; Reframe the question.

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Houor.

MR, STOVITZ: There 1s a differenice, your Honor, I
‘tku-.nk, between gratitude snd gratefulness, and I think
s | counsel's lack of grammar is the thing that is causing
o . | the inadequacy of the question.

MR, KANAREK: Q Mrs. Kagabimn, if I uge the
word gratefulnegs instead of gratitude, would that make it

0 |
11

12 |

15

A 16

- clearer?
e | A It means the same thing.
5 | - Gratitude and gratefulness mean the same thing?
~ 2 A Yes.
T o Q Then call it gratitude, call it gratefulness,

o | C811 it what you will, does your gratitude or gratefulness
s | include your being to leave the jail coopletely free and
, | your not having to go to the gas chamber snd be gassed to

2% MR. STOVITZ: Objection.
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1

MR. BUGLIOSI: That is a compound question.
CTHE COURT: Sustained,
MR. KANAREK: T will ask {t one at a time.
BY MR. KANAREX:
2] Does your gratefulness and gratitude include

_ your own physical desgire not te be in a jail?

MR. BUGLIOSI: That is an ambiguous question, your
Honor. |

’I’HE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Hrs‘ KRagabian, di.recti;ng your attention to the

. gratefulness dr g::at:‘.mde that you have to the prosecution,

Are you _grntefu‘{ -- do you feel gratitude to the progecu~
tion because you are not going to be locked up any more
on geven counts of murder and one count of conspiracy?
‘ A Yes. |

g Does your gratitude and gratefulness include
in it the fact that you will nobgo to the gas chamber and

. he gassed to death?

A Yes.

o] For the seven counts of murder and ome count
o £ eongpirecy?

A Yes.,

It includes that; right?

Q
1. 1 guess g0, yes.
]

And_as. you—teat&fy—; W .
78|
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18-3 1] the fact that you have been given thisz immunity? Ix‘ v
' in in your wuind &3 you testify? -

: 5 2 1
. 3 e A un. I am juat doing what I have boen déing
] js,,&rm_sm the papers,
5 | ] Pardon me?
. é . & —L bave just bean doing the wane thing thar I
: 7 | have been doing the 1aat two ‘nealu before the pipers wers
- | 8 | ever giggc;’l. A ,y\ B
g | . @ My question ig: Do you have in your mind &s ’

10 | you testify the fact that you axe being given thig
1| imwndty, that you are being given the bemefit of not
2 | spending time in prisen, in jafl, and uot gofng to the
13 guh chambex? |

o . A" This 4z in my mind while I testify?

15 Q Yex.

16 | A 1 am matiy.nmmad with just testifying.

w Q@ VWell, may I have an auswer to the questien?

B ' MR, STOVITZ: She has sngwered the question, your
R | Homor. '
. . MR. MAREK:‘ She sald “woitly,” your Homorx.
| .. | I baven't got su smawer to the question.

" CE © MK. STOVITZ: I am soxry if coumsel doess't have the

"'2-3_ ‘.' answer that he wants. I object to the queuﬁm s having
| 24 | ) haen asked and answered,
® = THE COURT: I think the question is anbiguous. I
% | will pustatn my own objaction.
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Ask your} ﬁxt question.

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honox.

Q Is it in your mind, Mrs. Kasabian, as you
testify, that ymi am'gatting the. benefit of not being
locked up in prison as a result of the fwmunity?

THE COURT: I think that is ambiguou, Mr, Kenarek.
I don't know what it means.

I will sustain my own objection to the ques-
tion. ‘
BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Mrs. Kasabian, ss you testify -- may I ssk
you -~ do you know what immunity is?
Yes. |
Pardon?

I think so', yes.

_ Now, directing your attention to this metter

of immmity, your lmmmity from having to umdergo the

L » b

MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, I object to the lecture
being given to the jury by Mr. Kenarek on our penal system. |
THE COURY: Sustiined. '
MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor ~-
THE COURT: Let's proceed.
Ask your next questiom,
MR. KANAREK: Very well, your Homor.
Does youy Honor wizh me to appxoach the bench
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on thig?
THE COURT:

No.
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LeR-1 . Q  BY MR. KANAREK: 28 you teptify. Mxs. Kasabian,
‘ s | You a:,ma‘ aware that - pr aré you =~ I wﬂi ::aph:m iﬁ and

' s | a8k you =~ are you aware, ag you tastify of/ fgﬁuﬁity, of

o | the fact that you will not have to go to prison in

5 | cemnsetion with thege gharges?

. 6 1 MR. BUGLIOBI: Repetitious.
7 MR. BTOVITZ: That agsumes & fact not in evidence,

s | that she would be convictsd, your Hopor.
9 - THE CODRT: Sustained.
0 Q BY MR. FANAREK: Mrs. Kasabian, as you tesmtify,
11 are you avare of your imsmsuniy?
1z | MR. BUGLIOSI: That iz a repstitiocus guestion, your

| 13 | Honox.
® u THE COURT: Sustained,

15 ¥R, XBNAREK: & Dirxecting your attsntion to your

16 | state of mind, Mrs. Xamabian, as you testify from the wit=
17 | ness stanxd lere, are you awere of the problems that beset
18 : Mary Brunnex?

. 1 MR. STOVITZ: That is objected o, your Honor.
) 2 | MR, BUGLIOBI: ©Oh, ges.
i 2% | THE COTRT: Sustainsd. ,
| 2 MR. KABAREX: It goes to her state of mind, your '
23 | Honoxr.
o THE COTRT: 'the cbjection is #ustained.
. 25 | MR. KAMAREK: ‘Then may we approach the bench?
% | THR COURT: You may not.
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42 - Ask your next question.

1 £ '
" . XAMAREX: Q In connegtion with your stata
2
. - ! of mind, Mrs. ¥agabian, have YQH d#”u‘”d with Anyons 31“

| who, a8 far as you knaw, was gattmg imeunity, bnw you
discuxsed with any person --

MR. BYTOVITZ: I don't think the question iz _
intelligible, your Honox, and I will object i:o:it on that -
v | basis. - |
" MR, FAMAREK: I haven't finiwhed.

MR. BTOVITZ: Sorry.

MR, KANARME O BEave you dimscussed with any
Pexson whom you thought was getting imowmity -—-

1 - MR. BWLIOSI: o¢bjection.
‘ .y | MR. BTOVITE: I will renaw the objection.
' MR. KANAREK: May I finish?

MR. 8T0VITZ: Sorry.

MR. FANAREK: Q Bave you discusmsed with any
person whom yeou thought was getting lmmunity their testi-
mony and the problems that they muy have had in conpection
with their pressance in court?

10
11

12

15 ‘
16 |
T |
18
» 19

¢ 200
. MR, BTOVITZ: Now, I don't understand the

21

- gquastion still, your Honor, and I cbject to the question
on that basis, 1
o | ' MR. KAMAREK: I think the witness doss.

. - THE COURY: Sustained.

22

2

5 MR, KANMAREK; Bxcuss me a womefit, your Honor.
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iBa¥ ’ : (Mz. Xanarek and Mr. Shinn confer.)
L : | MR. KANAREX: R Kow, My&. Kasabian, are the
® [ woras "32#19 off," are those words familiar to you?
z | 4+ Yes, I think I know what they mean.
. Q Pardon? ‘
| . A Yas, I think 3: know what they..m_an.
- ., % What doss “rip off’ mean?
: . A To steal. | I
. R Mrs. Rasabian ~
! | THE COURT: Just 3 moment.
a | What wax the answer? , | W
A {(The answex was read by the reporter.) ‘
- THE COURT: Go abead, Mr. Fanavek.

- . L ¥R, KANAREK: Q Now, in connection, Mrs.

,_15 Fagabian, with the trip that you took the Iirst night,

5 did you and Mr. wetsoh have a caversation where you usad
17 the words "rip off™? '
. MR. STOVITZ: oObjfection. '
. ' - MR. BUGLIOSI:  Youx Honor, I will object. There vas
" | no testimony that she was on an acid trip the £irst night
c L a | thatshumttogpuhnmmh, 80 Lt sssunes a fact not in
a5 avidence . S
% | MR. KANAREK:s This i® cross-examination anyway.
o THE COURT: I didn't understand the quastion to refer
' -~ to that night.
g jf MR, KAMAREK: It didn't, your Hohor.
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Y

ipasmuch ag none of us seen to understand it, My. Kanarek,

Your Homox, I think he is losing his ccol. ﬁ\
¥R. BUGLIOSI:; Hs im talking about Mr. Watson.
THE COURT: Apparently the question is ambiguous

2o raframe it.
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18b-1 MR, KANAREK: Very well.

Q Mrs. Kasabian, directing your attention to
the first night when you were in the presence of Mr.
Watson.

Did you use the term "rip off"?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant, your Homor. It also
calls for hearsay.

TRE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: No.

1o BY MR. KANAREK:
" Q Now, do you, Mrs. Kasabisn, remember the first
time that you met Mr. Manson?

A Do I remember the first time?

12

13

- Q Yes.

3 A Yes.

. Q And after you met Mr. Manson for the first
vi time, did you, in the presence of Gypsy, go up into the
- hills?

0 A Yes.

s Q And did you, when you got up into the hills,

2 did you go into a cave?

2 A Yes.

Q When you went up into that cave, was there a

2% person named Brenda in that cave?
o5 A We all went up together.
2 Q You and Brenda and Gypsy; is that correct?
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Q.

| *when you were in the cave?

A

Q
A
Q

to gee 1f your husband was coming into that general area?

A

day we just happened to see the truck putl in.

.9
the flrst time that you saw Mr. Manson and you discussed

with him your desire to hide. I am speaking in conmeption
with that incident.

- Pardon?

‘ﬁ

R

A

]

A

5 |
A
Q .
4 " No, there were two other people.
q

A

Q

A

Yes.
And Mr. Manzon?
No.

No.

Only you and Brenda and Gypsy; right?
Yex., - ' '

Pardon?

3 =

Who were the other people?

Snake and Mary Brunner.

S0 that makes five peocple?

Yes.

And d1d you have some spyglasses with you

Yes, I think we did.

Right? |

Yes. .

And did you use those spyglasseés to look out

Well, we used to look at the Rméh, and one

T am talking now, Mrs. Kassbian, of the time,
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Did you then go up Inté the hills, to a
cave area, and use some spyglisses to keep an eye out
for your husband?

A Not to keep an eye out, no.
Q Well, was your state of mind such that you

‘used the spyglasses to look and see Lf your hushand was

coming into the area?
A We just used the spyglasses to gpy on the
Ranch, and we just happened to see my husband come one

| day.

Q My question is: Was your state of mind such
that you were looking for your husband through the spy-
glagses? ,

MR. s’.cam:'z;‘l On the very first time? Is that it,
Counisel?

| I object to the question as being swbigucus
the way it is framed now, your Homor.

THE COURT: Do you understand the guestion?

THE WIINESS: I thought I aunswered it.

MR, RANAREK: I don't believe 80. At least I didn't
hear an answer, your Homor,

THE COURT: I.et::s g0 back and read the question.

(The record was read by the reporter.}

THE COURT: You may answer it. '

THE WITNESS: I guess 30. 1 am not sure,
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MR, KANAREK:

. P T You guess x0? In fact, you are sure, aren't
o | you, Mrs. Kasablan?

" A No, I amnot.

Q@  But you guess so, that that is’'the reason that
| you looked through the Spyghues"

4 - The reason that I remember wis just to spy on

19 #is. the xanch, to see what was going on.

e

10
u |
2 |
o B |
& .
5]
% |
i

8
20 |

oz
o
o |
® =

26
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£9~1 g | Q I see, and when you looked through the spy'
, | glusses you were not looking for your hushand?

| 3 A  XNo, not until we saw the car pull up, i:hi
, | Eruek.
g »- Q what X 'm agking you is when you came to that
‘ , | ¥anch and spoke to Mr. Manson for the first tiwe, the first

, | tlme you Spoke to Mr. Manson did you ask Mx. Manson for
. “‘\p:ouetian from your husband?

o | . MR. BTOVITZ: I object to the question, your Honox,
w | That ix not his previous questign.
w 1 - This assumes facts not in evidence, and it is
12 | improper cross-examination at this point.
13 THE COURT: oOverruled, you may answer.

‘. | 1 | THE WITNESS: Did I ask for pmﬁctian? No.
15 Q BY MR. KANAREK: Thers was na discussion of

16 | Protection between you and Mxr. Manson the very firsi day
1z | You msaw Mr. Manson? *F

1 | A No. K I
- @  You did not mpeak of your troubles with youmr ' - [
g | husband the very first time you mpoke to Mx. mnuon?
T o A I don't think wp, I cau't mcai_l.:
i | d@  You don't knaw for wure, though?

23 A Uh=-uh.
o | Q You don 't know for sure whather yau asked

‘ 25 | for protection?

2% | A ¥ dontt think I did.
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19-2 1 | Q I ses. Well, what was your purpose, the very —-

. 2 | You met Mr. Manson for tha first time at whak ‘
3 | time of the day?
¢ 1 A Aftarnoon scmetine.
5 | Q In tha afternoon?

. 6 | A Yos . .
7 R And how soon aftex you met Mr. naxison did you
) 3 | 9o into the hills with Gypsy, Brenda == anybody elsa?

9 A Snake,
10 | Q Who else?
n | A 1 relieve Tanya, my Little girl, Mary.
2| R Tenye, your iittle baby?

A 1 | A Yas.

L 4 1 2  You, Tanya, Snake, Gypsy, Brenda —-
5| . MR. STOVITZ: ~~ Mary, Counsel.
3 Q  BY MR. FANAREK: ~- Mary Brunner -- thank you,
7 | M Stovitz, ‘
B | You went into the hills how long after first

" _ 19 meating Mr. Manson?

_ & 20 | A Oh, I don't know, h& tock ua up to the caves

S 2 | sometime that day. ®

‘ | Q@ rhat very day, right?
A Yas. | o

2 | Q And what wag your purposs in going to the

o % |cavas? | ' |

kN A Yeah, T gueas it wa¥ to hide.
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> O > H b O

Q

Mrs. Kasabian, so that you conld, you know, maybe hide a
- Mittle further 4f your husband came into sight, right?

A
3

A

p £ B L

Q

Your husband was looking for you, is that correct, the very
fixst time that you spoke with Mr. Manson?

MR. STOVIT™: 7That is objected to, your BHonox, #a& .
;being. immaterial, irrelevant, calling for a conclusion as
to whather or nok her husband was looking for hex.
| THS QOURT:  Sustained.

Q

I just remembex the spy glasmses wers there.

To hide from your husband, right?
Yes, I think 1t was.

¥ow, it¥s coming clear now, right?
Yos.

Pardon?

Yog.

And you had the spy glasses with you,

Tha spy glagmses wers there, and we wed them.
You bad the spy glassasg there and used them

I don't know, I don't know.
Would you reflect wpon that for ¥ moment maybe?

And you used them?

Yer, wa all used them,
And your state of mind was mich that you felt

BY MR. KANAREK: ~1§rﬁ, s a matter of fact,

- . .
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‘Mrs. Kasabian, you, as far as Mr. Manson was concarmad,

. for you so that your husband would not £ind you that very

' First he is asking for & general conversation and now it

you baggad, you pleadad with Mr. Manson to find a place

£irst meating you had with him, is that correct?

A Bo.

Q That is not ¢orrect?

A Xo.

Q I pea -+ I pee., Well, tell us, Mrg. Kasabian,

what was said by you and what was sald by Mr. Manson the
very £irst .@ating you had with him.
pid you discuas your husband?
MR. BUGLIOSI: 7That is a compound question.

is momething spscific.
MR. KANARBRK: 3All right, I will conceds, yowr
Honoxr, I am sorry, that is an improper gquestion.
| Q ¥ould you tell ul the conversation?
A Yem.
Q  he conversabion that you had with Mr. Manson
the vexry first time you saw hinm. ‘ ‘ |
A I repeler him aﬂc:hig‘,m vhy I came.
Q And what did you tell him? . ,
A I believe I told him that my nusband & & rot
want me any more, and that Gypsy told me X would be vwelcome
here as part of the Family and == | :

I cannot remember any more conversation, , That
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is all I remesbar. _

Q Did you tell him that you santed to hide from
your husband?

HR.. BUGLIOSI: Repatitious.

MR. KANAREK: Well, this is the conversation.
She ix supposedly giving us all of the conversation, your
Bonor.

THR COURT: Overruled, you may answer.

THE WITHRESS: I don't recall saying that.

Q  BY MR. JANARRK: Perdon?

A I don’'t recall saying I wanted to hids.

«
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Q
before you went up into the cive areal?
MR. STOQVIYIZ: With Charles Manson, Counsel?

BY MR. RANAREK: , .

Q  With Cherles Mansom, with Linda, with Brenda,
| with Tanya, with Gypay, Mary Bruunner ~=
' A -~ Snake,

I dm't know, I pan't remember.

Q And Mr. Mangon took you girls up, and Tanya,
| ind left you, left you in the cave area, is that correct?

A Yes.

Q And Mz, Mauson left immediately after dropping
ym off in the carxe area with the spyglagses?

A Yel, he left & few things.

Q Pardon?

A They left a few things.

Q Inaluding the spygllnes?

A Yes.

Q Is that riahﬁ?

A Yes.

Q Now, while, Mrs. Kassbian, while you were in

the cave arem with the spyglasses did you see¢ your husband
| come into the Spabn Rench?

A
Q

hugband' s truck?

Well, then, what conversation took place just

T ssw the truck.

You saw the truck that year knew was your
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19a-2 A It was Charlie Melton's truck.
- Q Paxdon me, it was Charlie Melton's truck. You
5 | recognized the truck?
il A Yen,
5 Q And you saw the truck through the spyglasses,
¢ | 18 that correct?
) - A Yes.
x o 1 Q  And that is before you ever had sny sexual
o | relations with M. Manson, right?
10 A Right,
u } Q Right?
12 A Yes. ‘
-13 ) Q But after you had had sexual relations with Tex
1 | the night before?
15 A Yes.
% | Q And when you sew your hugband, when you saw

17 | your husband in the Spahn Ranch area, did you tell anyone
s | that you wished to go dowm and meet with your husband?

19 }‘ A& RO. A
21 A No. ,
22 { Q What conversation 1f any did you have with the

2. ‘peoé‘le you were with ag you were looking through the
» | spyglasses at your husband?

2% What d1id you say concerning your husband?
2 A Nothing that: I could recall.
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1 Q Did you state that the person that was within
. o | your view by way of the spyglasses was your husband?
® 3 A L did not see him. I just saw the truck.
4 - Q Did you state that it was your husband's
s | truck to the girls that were with you in the cave area?
) el A I don't recall stating it, no.
" 7 . Q Well, did jou discusz the truck?
* g | A We probably did, but I don't recall the conver-
9 | satiom.
0 | Q Well, after you saw -+« you don't know what,
u | what wag the substance of the convergation?
12 A I don't know, I just remember we were looking
. 1 | at the truck with the spyglasses.
. | 1 | Q And you stated that that was your husband’s
15 | truck?
16 | A I don't rec&ll stating that, no,
i Q Pardon?
B | A 1 don't recall stating that,
. 19 @  You don't recall atating it. You mekn that
i 2 | you ¢ould have stated it? |
B 2 A Well, they knew for themselves, I did not
2'.91:’.1‘.“.!,3q 22 have to state it.
N .
%
® -
2% |
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19~B-1 . Q You say they knew. Now, how, to your know-
| ledge, did they kow that that was your husband's truck?

. 1 A Bacause Mary and Gypsy went with me the day
. | before to the truck.

o« Q Mary and Gypsy went with you the day before
s | to the truek? |
% ) 7 ' A Yes.
) ‘ 8 , Q And that ig when you took somathing out of the
| o | truck? |
10 . | A Yos.
11 Q Is that correct?
12 | A Yes.
13 | Q@  And was your state of mind such that ——
. 14 | Wall, let m& put it to you thin way.
15 | . Then how long did you siay up there with tha
16 truck in view? .
7 b A Excuse ma? ‘
18 | Q. Haw long did you stay up in the cav;arei ‘
1 | watching the truck? )
»| A I don'% know.
" . 2 Q Well, was it five minutes or #n hour or how
; | long was it?

A I don 't know.

2 Q . Well, while you were up there what time of the
O 25 | day was this?
2% | A Afternoon, sometima.
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&  In tha afternoon?
A Yes.
& And you were watching the truck through the
SPY glasses, right?
A Yex.

@  and at some time Aid the truck leave the
Spahn Ranch area?

A Yes, it aid. :
R . And between the time ~= between the time that
the truck came and the truck laft Jid You cause yourskl€

o be in the immediate presence of your husband?
A Mo«

Q Did you tell anybody to tell your husband you

A No.
Q Did you in fact ask péopls not to tell your

| husband you were there?

MR. STOVIT%: v©bjected to as being immaterial and

MR. KANAREK: Momt material as to the wotive for
the witness being at the spahn Ranch., '
MR. STOVITZ: I will withdraw the objection upon

| counsel 's reprasentation.

THE COURT: You may answer.

THR WITMESS: What wes your question? . ‘:
Q BY MR. XANAREK: Did you tall anyone at the
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| Spehn Ranch that you did not want your husband to know

. well, let me ask you this:

| want your husband to know whers you were?

| at ail, your Honor.

. 8pahn Ranch, that you did not want your isband to know
. whers you were?

% ¥
- immaterixl, irrelevant, calls for hearsay and haying .baen'
- apked and dnswered.

whara you wexe?
A Mot that I recalil.
Q Whan you say not that you recall, you mean =

Waz your state of mind much that you d4id not -

- A Yen,
Q That was your state of mind, right?
A yus.
Q Bo it's a falr statement that you told
people not to tall your husband you were up in the cave

MR, BUGLIOSI: I don': beliave it's a fair ptatemant |

Q BY MR. XAMAREE: Now, didyou convey your miats
of mind by using the English language to pesople at the

MR. BTOVITZ: I object to the question aw being

She said she d1dn't kiow, sbe did not believe
she did. |
THE COURT: Do you understand the queption?.

t
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THE WITHESS: %Yeas.

THE COURT: You mmy answer it. :

™R WITNESE: I donft recall tslling anyboqf this,
but I may have, T may bave but I &n 't recall.

g BY MR. FANAREX: But you my have?

A Yau.

o

Q ¥ow, da you récall & time after you wf- at the |
Spahn Ranch, do you recall a time ¥ou were hitchhiking

| with sandva Goode?

A Yei.
Q And the hitchbiking that you did with Sandra

! Goode, did it taks you down to Topangn Canyon?

A Yem.
Q And did you, in hitchhiking, you got & ride

| with a man driving & car, is that correct?

A T don 't know who gave us a ride,

Q Well, did someche pick you up who gave you and
Sandra Goode a ride?

A You .
Q And you were going from the Spehn Ranch arsa

2 | to the beach areat

A Right.

Q over Topanga Camyon, is that right?
A Yax.,

Q

And am you went over Topanga Canyon did you

| #® Sowe people that you recognized?

A No.
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£0-~1 1 Q On this hitchhiking that you did with Sandra
. » | Goed? -
® g4 A ' No.
. Q . How long afier you came to the Spaim Ranch
s | did thix hitehhiking with Sandra Good take place?
. 6 | A 1 had been there a coupls of weeks.
oy g Padon? R
- 8 A 1 had been there for a couple of weeks.
9 | Q Did you have a conversation with the driver

10 | concerning the speed'that the driver should go as he went
u | through the area where your husband's truck had been

12 | parked?
13 4 Hitehhiking with Sandra Good?
. 4 . =1 You don't understand the question?
B | A No.
16 Q On this occasion when you hitchhiked with

1t | Sandra Good, did thig hitehhiking take you past the area
18 | where your husband had hix truck parked?

. B A Yes, but the truck wesn't in view.
2 Q  Pardom?
e o | A Yes, but the truck wasn't in view, it was down

2 | & side zoad.
5 | Q As you spproached the area where the truck
24 ': was, did you have a conversation with the driver of the
O 255 | sutomobile?
% | A No, not that I recsll.
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20-2 Q@  Did you tell the driver of the automobile to
speed up as you droye by the drea where your husband's
g | truck was?
4 A No.
Q You never uttered such words to the drivex?
: A Not on that occasion, no.
¢ . . Q - What ls that?
A Not on that occszion, no.

< &

9 Q Well, did you utter those words on some other
a0 | occaston?
i A Yes. .
. Q@  What other occasion was it when you uttered
13- the words that you are alluding to? 4
L % A I belfeve it wax when I hitchhiked with Sandy.
15 ] And would you tell us what occurred on that
s | occasion? '
1 ] MR. BUGLIOSI: It appears that we are asking for
s | ixrelevant testimony.
. o | MR, KANAREK: It goes to her state of mind.
. . = | Mr. Bugliosi brought it out.
. a1 THE COURI: Let's find out what occasion she ix
i 22 | refarring to. I don't kuow. Bring that out.
Pr MR. KANAREK: Yes.
_ 24 Q When did this other occasion occur, Mrsg,
9 55 | Kasabilan?
5 | A When?
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Q Yes.
A Walt. I am mot yeally quite sure when.

It muy have been with Sandy Good« I am pretty
| sure it was now.

Q It was with Sandy Good?

A Yes: o

Q And you told the driver to speed up as you
went throughk the area where your husband wag?

A Fo, that is wot Tight.

Q@ Well, what {s right? What did happen?

A We were driving by Topanga Shopping Plaza and
& certain person that lived in the truck was hitchhiking,
#nd the driver started to pick her up, and I (nid, "No,
please don't stop, go fast." And he did.
Q And that was because you knew people in that
- dreal

A Yes.

g And you didn't want your hushand to know where

you were?

A Right.

Q Correct?

A Yes.

Q Now, Mrs. Kagsabian, you have geen Mr. Manzon

| oo the Ramch; is that correct?
A Yes, ,
R Have you geen Mr. Minson clean the toflets on
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- Mr, Manson's presence, in his immediate presence.

were you in Mr. Mengon's lmmediate presence; that is,

the Ranch?
No.

No.
Directing your attention to the times, the
mmber of times, Mrs. Kasabian, that you have been in

A
Q Ym:i never hava?
A
Q

How meny €timeés, while you were at the Ramch,

right in the same -+ within & few feet of him?

MR. STOVITZ: 1 object to the question 48 now being
ambiguous and cqqoundu "Presence” and "a faw feet" are
two different things.

. 'THE COURT: Do you understand the questiom?
' THE WITNESS: Yes. . - -
THE COURT: You may smswer it.
Overruled;

THE WITNESS: - L don't know how many times.
BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Well, would you give us an estimate?

A Ko, I can't. I don't know.
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13 |

Q Well, you told us that you had, during the
entire time you were there, gexual relations 1l times;
vight?

A Right.
Q And of those 11 times you were with Mr. Mansom

four tlmes you sald?

A Right.
q Row, other than those four times, on how many
other vecasions were you in Mr. Mangon's immediate presence?
A A number of times. ‘ -
Q Well, would you give us an estimate of how
many times? |
A I don't know. I can't give you a numbex. I
Just know a number of times,
Q Can you think gbout it for a moment and tell
1g? .
& . I dou't have a mumber to give you.
. MR. FANAREK: I see.
| KR: FITZGERALD: With the Court's indulgence, may

_ I internupt the proceedings and make & request that we
- Approach the bench before the adjournment?

THE COURT: It is about that time anyway, Mx.

3 ‘!‘.i‘tzgera-ld,a 80 you may approach the bemch now.

MR. STOVITZ: May the witness and the jury be excused
then, your Honor?
THE COURT: Well, let's just see what we have here
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first, gentlemen, before I excuse the jury.

(Whereupon all counsel approach the bench
#nd the following proceedings occur at the bench outside
of the hearing of the jury:)

"MR. FITZGERALD: I asked to appxoach the bench
because there hag been & motion that had been £iled
previously, and #ll coungel would like the matter set
down for hearing,

I fomd 1t in the Superdor Court fils, and
Mr. Keanarek has it in his hands, _
MR, KANAREK: Your Homor, this is a Notice of Motion

_requesting the Court to order Peter J. Pitchess, et cetera,

et cetera. Rather than belabor it, you can read it.

MR, STOVITZ: Cdn we have the date of the motion,
Counsel, so we have some intelligence?

THE COURT: It was filed on July 29th, and I recall
this motion because at the time you filed it I told you
that it couldn't be heaxrd at 11:00 o'clock, to set it
doun for some other time not during trial hoursx, which you
indicated you were going to do, but you never did.

In other words, when you filed it, you had
it noticed on July 31st at 11:00 g.m. As & matter of
fact, I )be‘!.ieve that the filing stemp was put on it &t

- a gime‘when it didn't have any date on it or time,

MB. KANAREK: Becaugké of the urgenty, your Honor.
I don't belleve that this type of motion --
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THE COURT: I wmn just telling you the genegis of
what happened, ths chromology of what happened.

If you wenf it heaxrd, I will hear it.

MR. KANAREK: Yes.

The relief that we ask is a very fundamental
type of velief, that Mr. Manson does not have to intexrview
witnesses through &acreen with & Deputy Sheriff listening
to our conyversations. It is prepositerous.

We hiave to interview witnesses through &
Bcxreen. We ask your Honor to meke the immediste order
that we can interview witnesses. There ave four or five
Deputies watching everything. Nothing is going scross
the attorney room desk, your Honor. '

THE COUET: You comfer with Mr. Manson in the lockup
here all day long, do you not?

MR. KANAREK: I am talking about witnesszes, yout
Honor. We need witnesses to prepare our case.
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208-1 1 MR. FITZORRALD: Mr. Kanaxek is referring to a
. ‘ 2 | @ituation wherein the attorney, be it Mr. FKanarek oxr
' 3 | any attorney. proceads to the attorney ioom of the County
¢ | Tail to interview Mr. Manson or other defendants in the
5 | presence of and with a parson who is admitted to the fail
- 6 | as & waterial witness, _ |
* 7 Prior to approximately two weaks ago, those
" ) 8 | interviews were confidential in the typical attorney-
o | client situation. R
10 Recently, for reasons un!mom- to the dﬁfandnntlf
1 | the Shexiff has altered his policy with Yegerd to this '
- 12 | case and Mx. Manson and the femalas dafendants particulaxly.
| 1 | Henceforth, when the attorney comes to thae atterney room
‘ 14 | of the County Jail with a material witness, th?.ﬁ conver=
15 | sation is overheard.
16 | I mean, your Honox, it is deliberatsly overheaxd, |
17 | fox security reasong,. It takes place at a different
1B | portion of the jail, through a mcreen, with an officer
» 1B | gtanding lmmediately behind the xespﬁciiva dafendant.
'_ q _ 2 : It is all counsdals! contention that it violatex
* 2t | the attorney-client privilege and proscriptions in re
' 2 | poe, among others; and we would like to have tha matter set
2 | down foy hearing and lat the sheriff pesent hig sids of
| 2% t {t. |
.. % THE COURT: That is what I was going to say.
- NMow that the matter hax been apparently =~
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regard?

of course, tha motion still has a July 31at, 11100 a.m.
1 date and time on it.

When did you want the matter hearad?
MR. KANAREK: Right now.
MR. FITZGERALD: ‘“Toworrow morning, the next morning.
THE COURT: Thisz is precisely the point that I am

trying to make. You have to give the okher side an
| opportunity to respond.

You can 't set thase down with 30 seconds!
notice. That was what I was trying to tell you the first
time . a

MR, STOVITZ: May we have it at 1:30 tomorrow after-
nogn? - ;

THE COURY: It will be heard, but you have to give

1 the Sheriff an opportunity to respond.

MR. FITZGERALD: Wednesday o Thursday is agreeabls.
MR. SHINN: Your Hohor, may I may sométbing im this

T beliave I Gid talk to, I believe, chief
Kramax, regarding this matter, and he sald that this was an
ardex of a Judge of the Supsxior Court,

T maid, "what judge??

And he said, "Judge plder and Judge Dell,”
your Honox. | '

THE COURT: Well, let's sse what Mr. Kramer has to

say About 1, 4if.he is goiné to respond. |
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2003 1 I'don’t know who ig going to respond and I
. . 5 | dom't know what order ha im referring to.
3 I have had conversation from time to Lime

4 | wbout security matters with the Sheriff. I don't recall
s | anything about interviewing witnésses.

. 6 | MR, STOVITZ: Wednesday morniig at 9:00 o'lclock?
: ; 7 THE COURY: Thursday would be battex.
"} 8 | ‘MR. YITZGERALD: Thursday at 9400 &.m.?
" > THE COURT: Thursday at 9300 a.m,
10 MR . BTOVITZ: !gha.nk you.
1n THE COURY: Caft you arrange to bave the Shexiff o
12 | the Feople, or whoever wvant to regpond to thi# declaration,
15 | here?
o w | MR. STOVITZ: I think it would be better if you cwll

15 | Sexgeant Maupin and have him call the right parties.

1% | THE COURT: WLill you bring this to the right parties?
17 | I don't care who remponds, but I think they msbould have &
12 | froper notica.

. 19 | MR. HUGHES: That will not reguire the preserce of
- T » |other attorneys; im that correct? I
T g a MR, FITZGARALD: T think we all should be here.

THE COURT: 1% ybu are joining iy the moticijon. you
will have to e pesent, and mo will the dafendants.

24 Mr. Darrxow, w are setting this down féx‘ ;ﬁea::'inq
() 25 (on Thursday, this Thuraday, 9:00 a.m., this motion of

2 |Mr. Xaparek to yequire Peter Pitchess to do certain things
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' or mot o do certain things, =0 we will need the defendants -

pregent at that tlme.
THE CLERK: Yas, sir.
THE COURT: Anything further?
MR. FITZGERALD: No.
MR, SHINN: Will the record indicate that Susan

| Atkins joins in the motion?

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes, Patrlcis Krenwinksl alse joins.
MR. HUGHES: Defendant Iaslia Van BHouten will join.
TR COURY: Yeas, I azmums you all do.

A (Whezeupon,; counsel return to thelr respective
pmep &t counsel tabie and the following proceedings occur
in b_p.qi; Bcg}xr‘é within the presence and hearing pf the
gmys) o 0 |

THE COURT: Do not ﬁanquse with anyone nor form ox

| express any opinich regarding the caze until it im fimng
1w | '

submitted to you. L

Me Court will adjowsn until 9:45 tomorrow
morning.

(Whexeupon, at 4:2)1 p.i. ths court was in
recess.) |
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